Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Admintstrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: @‘&A M/!/WM‘_'

@éfhn Maxwell, Director
ivision of Fluman Resources

DATE: April 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Transfer positions — Division of Community Corrections to Computer Services

The attached is requesting authorization to transfer one (1) classified position of Computer Systems Manager
(Grade 524E) and two (2) classified positions of Technical Specialist (Grade 515N) and their incumbents from

the Division of Community Corrections to the Division of Computer Services, effective upon passage of
Council.

This action 1s being requested to give better access and resources to Computer Services. It will also provide back
up to the various computer based programs and setvices.

The fiscal impact for Y2015 will be budget neutral.

If you have questions or need additional informaton, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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